



Associated Students of Norco College  
Senate Meeting

I. Call to Order **2:00 PM**

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll Call: **Ended at 2:00PM**

ASNC Advisor-- Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College Autumn Parra

Vice President of Administration Nathaniel Ilo

Vice President of Finance – Shawn Schoen

Vice President of Campus Activities Aimee Sarai Nuñez

Vice President of Campus Relations Rudy Castellanos

Vice President of Campus Organizations M.K. Peña

Senator of administration Sarah Gadalla

Senator of administration Ana Hernandez

Senator of administration Amber Lall

Senator of finance Francisco Fernandez

Senator of activities David Chaney

Senator of activities Teresa Chihuahua

Senator of relations Abraham Melgarejo

Senator of relations Damien Saelak

Senator of organizations Tajza Chatman

IV. Approval of Minutes(November 28, 2018)

**Motioned: Aimee**

**Second: Nate**

**Approved: Unanimously**

XI. Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

The Chair reserves the right to modify the order of business as it deems appropriate.



Abe: No difference, it would just be more portable.

Sarah: Isn't the camera connection an extra cost?

Abe: The cable is \$20 on Amazon.

Aimee: Are you not able to do fliers with the computers in the ASNC?

Rudy: We are able to.

President: Can you give an example of how each committee can use it?

Abe: Ana can use it for minutes, and it is open to organizations and ~~as for~~ whatever they want to use it for. Finance can use it for excel.

Aimee: Maybe, you can buy a new program or get a laptop or add photoshop to the existing computers because this is the money for the students.

Damien: The accessibility for student ~~sees~~ and portability would really be helpful.

Francisco: Can you possibly look for cheaper options, but I like the idea.

Abe: Other brands are less reliable, and Apple is more durable.

Damien: Apple has more touch sensitivity.

Sarah: My concern is that apps ~~are~~ expensive like some are over 10 dollars so what apps do you plan on getting?

Damien: The only app we will need is Adobe Creativity, which is free.

Edwin: Yeah, the district has a license and we can use that for the app. We can also use the Square for Mac for credit cards being swiped for attachments. We can also use it for surveys going to class.

Ana: Which one will you get if it gets approved?

Abe: The cheapest one because we don't need too many gigabytes.

Ana: Do you need the pencil?

Abe: Yes, for graphic design. We also get 20 percent discount as Angel had mentioned to me before.

Shaun: With this, I feel that we can also use the computers more since it will be available to us and since \$2200 will be left for the rest of semester which will be suffi

A bese (f)3 (t)-2p4 (l)-2 (a)n (

is a very active student and president of ASB in her senior year. She will be a good asset to my team.

Aimee: I agree, I have seen her at events, and she helped at our last couple events.

Abraham: What made you want to join?

Angelica: I liked that this is for students and I really wanted to be a part of it.

Technology Committee: Aimee, Sarah  
Program Review: Damien

Edwin: I briefed all this at the executive meeting on Tuesday. Spring semester is a lot more different than Fall semester. Spring involves planning for the next academic year, as well as the ceremonies at the end of the year. We also need to stay focused on elections and how we would want to spend our money next year. We ~~start~~ recruiting people for taking leadership. I will be preparing you for budgets that a lot of directors I have worked with do not know how to complete and it looks good on resumes to have that experience. The RT system with transportation fee will probably increase \$8 per person. Student trustee elections are on April 18th.

President: I believe if you ~~can~~ then you should since it is a really good experience and you meet some interesting people and learn a lot from them.

Administration: I would like to briefly discuss three things. Firstly, if anyone has any thing they want to talk about in the meetings, it makes life easier if we know beforehand. Also, I will talk to you individually about lounge hours because people did not want to do them.

Edwin: Lounge hours are important so we can help make sure everyone is signing in.

Nathaniel: Regarding elections, Amber and I were thinking about Waba Grill but, since it is costly, our president suggested to have three vendors, such as ~~SiCaj~~ Kamba Juice, and Waba Grill, and for the first 150 people that vote, each of the first 50 will get one of those. This will be a one day event.

Finance: I missed some things so the budget is not up to ~~date~~, will be on Tuesday, and we will also be updating next year's

cutting funds for sports from ASNC to see if the school can pay instead of us and we will be having a meeting to discuss that. April 18th. there will be a dinner with the President.